GOVERNMENT OF PUERTO RICO
PUBLIC SERVICE REGULATORY BOARD
PUERTO RICO ENERGY BUREAU

IN RE: THE IMPLEMENTATION OF THE CASE NO.: NEPR-MI-2020-0012
PUERTO RICO ELECTRIC POWER

AUTHORITY INTEGRATED RESOURCE PLAN | SUBJECT: Issuance of RFP and timeline for

AND MODIFIED ACTION PLAN filing of responses to questions received from
stakeholders.
RESOLUTION AND ORDER

On August 24, 2020, the Energy Bureau of the Puerto Rico Public Service Regulatory
Board (“Energy Bureau”) issued the Final Resolution and Order on the Puerto Rico Electric
Power Authority’s (“PREPA”) Integrated Resource Plan (“IRP Final Resolution and Order”)
under Case No. CEPR-AP-2018-0001.1 Through the IRP Final Resolution and Order, the
Energy Bureau approved in part and rejected in part PREPA’s Proposed IRP. Additionally,
the Energy Bureau ordered the adoption and implementation of the Modified Action Plan as
set forth therein.

As part of the Modified Action Plan, the Energy Bureau ordered PREPA to develop
competitive solicitation processes for the procurement of renewable resources and battery
storage resources, pursuant to the tranche schedule established in the IRP Final Resolution
and Order.2 As part of the schedule for minimum quantities for the each tranche, the Energy
Bureau ordered PREPA to include at least 1,000 MW solar PV (or energy-equivalent
renewable resource) and atleast 500 MW (2,000 MWh or equivalent) battery energy storage
in the Request for Proposals (“RFP”) to be issued in the first tranche.3

On October 6, 2020, the Energy Bureau opened the instant case to manage the
implementation phase of PREPA’s Approved IRP and Modified Action Plan. Specifically, the
Energy Bureau evaluated the draft renewable energy resource and battery storage resource
Procurement Plan submitted by PREPA pursuant to the IRP Final Resolution and Order.

On January 5, 2021, the Energy Bureau issued a Resolution and Order (“January 5
Resolution”) in the instant case addressing the December 22 Motion* filed by the Puerto Rico
Electric Power Authority (“PREPA”). The Energy Bureau, among other determinations, (i)
granted PREPA’s request to extend the time for RFP evaluation to 75 days; (ii) clarified that

11n Re: Review of the Integrated Resources Plan of the Puerto Rico Electric Power Authority.
2 IRP Final Resolution and Order, p. 266, | 859.
31d., 1 860.

4+ Motion for Reconsideration of Resolution and Order on Draft Procurement Plan, Case No.
0012, December 22, 2020.




it expects PREPA to evaluate the responses to the RFP and identify an initial set of proposals
that can proceed to the contract negotiation stage within the 75-day timeline for evaluation
of the responses to the RFP; and (iii) denied PREPA's request that the Energy Bureau clarify
PREPA’s obligations with respect to executing power purchase and operating agreements or
energy storage service agreements until certain interconnection studies have been
completed.5 Also, the Energy Bureau ordered PREPA to attend a Stakeholder Meeting on
January 14, 2021, with the purpose of providing attendants with the opportunity to provide
comments on the documents presented by PREPA.

On January 14, 2021, the Energy Bureau held the Stakeholder Meeting as scheduled,
with broad participation of stakeholders. As part of the Stakeholder Meeting, PREPA
provided an overview of the Procurement Plan and the documents it filed as part of this
proceeding. Additionally, stakeholders were able to pose questions to PREPA, and to clarify
any issues regarding the Procurement Plan and associated Request for Proposal (“RFP"). The
recording of the Stakeholder Meeting is part of administrative record of the instant case.
Furthermore, as established by the Energy Bureau, the Stakeholder Meeting was
livestreamed through the Energy Bureau’s YouTube Channel.6

Among the various issues discussed during the Stakeholder Meeting, was the
accessibility of the RFP documents to the general public, once such RFP were to be issued by
PREPA. The Energy Bureau provided stakeholders until January 19, 2021 to submit
additional questions or comments that were not addressed during the Stakeholder Meeting.

On January 19, 2021, the Local Environmental Organizations filed a document titled
Local Environmental Organizations’ Additional Questions for PREPA. On the same date, the
Solar & Energy Storage Association of Puerto Rico filed a document with questions to PREPA
regarding the RFP for renewable energy and storage. The Energy Bureau also received
comments and questions from Alten Energy and Windmar.

Upon review of the documents and comments received, the Energy Bureau
determines the following:

1. The Energy Bureau has incorporated the questions received from stakeholders as
Attachment A to this Resolution and Order. The Energy Bureau ORDERS PREPA
to provide responses to the questions included in Appendix A within twenty (20)
days of the notification date of this Resolution and Order.

2. The Energy Bureau ORDERS PREPA to issue the RFP for Tranche 1, for 1,000 MW
of solar PV (or energy-equivalent renewable resource) and 500 MW (2,000 MWh
or equivalent) of battery energy storage, as soon as possible. The RFP must

5 January 5 Resolution, pp. 6-7.

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=rYIXt0eRSV8. Also, a copy of the recording can be requestgd-af the Energy,
Bureau Clerk’s Office. \ﬁ
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contain the modifications that the Energy Bureau approved as part of the January
5 Resolution.”

3. Once PREPA issues the RFP for Tranche 1, it MUST publish a copy of the RFP in its
website for public knowledge including the Puerto Rico Map of Preferred
Interconnecton Locations as illustrated in Figures 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5 in the Renewable
Energy Integration Study, Puerto Rico Electric Power Authority Report SL-
016042, Final Rev. 0, of December 22, 2020. However, the publication of the RFP
on PREPA’s website shall not be construed as a modification of the process used
by PREPA related to the issuance of the RFP and subsequent evaluation process.

PREPA should not delay the issuance of the RFP for Tranche 1 based upon the
requirements established in this Resolution and Order. Therefore, having to answer the
additional questions posed by the Stakeholders cannot be construed as a requirement to
issue the aforementioned RFP.

Be it notified and published.

Edisoh Avilés Deliz [
hairman

/t// (__/_L[,“\

Angel R. Rlvera de la Cruz Lillian Niateo Santos
Assoc1ate Commissioner Associate Commissioner

erdmand A. RaTan Soegaiy @ylvna B. Ugarte Aﬁljj
Associate Commissionei ssociate Commissigner

7 The RFP shall comply with the provisions of Section 5(b) of Act 120-2018, as amended, known as Act for the
Transformation of the Puerto Rico Electric System.



CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify that the majority of the members of the Puerto Rico Energy Bureau
has so agreed on January 2L, 2021, 1also certify that on January 24, 2021 a copy of this
Resolution was notified by electronic mail to the following: fabiola.rosa@prepa.com,
marisol.pomales@prepa.com, vilmarie.fontanet@prepa.com, jorge.ruiz@prepa.com,
mvazquez@diazvaz.law, kbolanos@diazvaz.law and jmarrero@diazvazlaw. I also certify
that today, January _2le, 2021, I have proceeded with the filing of the Resolution issued by
the Puerto Rico Energy Bureau.

For the record, I sign this in San Juan, Puerto Rico, today January 211, 2021,




Attachment A




January 19, 2020

TO: PREPA and NEPR

REF: Stakeholders Meeting NEPR-MI-2020-12 December 22, 2020 DRAFT of Request for
Proposals

From: Victor Gonzalez

QUESTIONS:

If the proposal doesn’t reduce electricity prices to levels consistent with the Certified Fiscal Plan
projections, will the proposal be disqualified? 1.2 b. (page 5)

When assessing the proposal price, will avoidance of RPS non-compliance penalties be factor
in? What would non-compliance penalties be price at?

Do meeting the RPS goals is conditioned to the Fiscal Plan determined Renewable Energy
projected prices?

Do the IRP renewable energy mandate is conditioned to PREPA’s and FOMB’s pre-determined
renewable energy prices?

Did the Fiscal Plan, IRP and PREPA’s Board “pre-determined prices” for NEO of PV where based
on a 100MW solar farm interconnected at the 105 bay of a Transmission TC?

Is that, as the Sargent and Lundy consultant stated during the meeting, the reference price that
PREPA and Sargent and Lundy will be using in this RFP to evaluate the proposals?

What will a “pre-determined price” be for a PV and what will it be for a PV+BESS
interconnected at a distribution feeder?

Can you provide the quantity of distributed feeders by feeder voltage types?
Can you provide the load curve of the distributed feeders by voltage type?
Will the redacted documents be available?

What is the cost per MW and per kWh of the spinning reserves?

Will a BESS be able to reduce the amount of spinning reserve?

What is the cost difference between a kWh delivered at the distribution level and at the
transmission level?

What is the cost difference between delivering a kWh at Vieques and Culebra and at San Juan?



Will you take into consideration when assigning points to the proposal the savings in
transmission losses, reducing spinning reserves and proximity to load that a PPOA PV+BESS
delivers?

Will a PPOA for a PV+BESS at a distribution feeder that provides the instantaneous demand of
that feeder 24/7 he accepted?




Negoclado de Energfa de Puerto Rico Mail - Comments to Case No. PREPA 1/20/21, 10:55 AM
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Comments to Case No. PREPA

1 message

Jean David <j.david@altenenergy.us> Tue, Jan 19, 2021 at 5:12 PM
To: comentarios@energia.pr.gov

Hi,
I'm hereby submitting the following comments in regards to Case No. NEPR-MI-2020-0012 :

s PREPA should require financial statements to pre-gualify expert parties.

e Minimum Financial Requirements

e Automatic Step down of PPA price, once PREPA is back in the market, is nonrealistic and represents an
obstacle to Project Finance in light of Credit Offtake risk

e Project Proponent should have SITE CONTROL at the time of the proposal submission. This filters
POTENTIAL projects vs REAL proposed projects

o Will Virtual PPs allow for project proponents to propose the justified rate ignoring wheeling charges but
proposing market rates for the energy delivery points(nonexistent) within the grid?

Re,
Jean David

J. ALTEN
VEMEREY

EﬂNIRABTﬂRS

Tel  +1-786-310-8365
Email j.david@altenenergy.us
Web www.altenenergy.us

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: Please note that this e-mail may contain information and materials that are of confidential
and/or proprietary nature to Alten Group Inc., or contain information received from third parties that need to be kept
confidential. All such information should be handled appropriately and should only be made those who
have a "need to know” basis. Review, distribution or forwarding of all such information yothers is
STRICTLY PROHIBITED. s

https://mail.google.com/mail/uj0?ik=90901b6e5d&view=pt&search...%3A168935110847066084 2&simpl=msg-1%3A1689351108470660842&mb=1 Page 1 of 1



NEPR

Received:

Written Questions regarding pending PREPA RFP for 1,000 MW Renewable

Energy & 500 MW Storage Jaz. 13, 2021
11:50 PM

Docket number: NEPR-MI-2020-0012
Submital date: January 19", 2021
Submitted by: PJ Wilson, President, SESA-PR
Contact: info@sesapr.org

In response to the invitation to submit written questions following the Energy Bureau’s 5-hour
Stakeholder Meeting held on January 14™ 2021, the Solar & Energy Storage Association of Puerto
Rico (SESA-PR) respectfully submits these questions.

Questions are detailed helow, with the background, concern, and specific questions listed, and to
which entity each question is addressed - the Energy Bureau (PREB), PREPA, or Sargent & Lundy.

Our intention with each topic and question is to encourage this RFP process to move forward based
on best practices observed from other recent successful similar RFPs. Our hope is that these
questions help improve the probability of attracting qualified companies to submit bids on all scales
of solar & storage in response to the important forthcoming RFP to develop 1,000 MW of renewables
and 500 MW of battery storage, as the first substantial step toward realizing Law 17’s requirement
that 40% of Puerto Rico’s electricity be derived from renewable energy by 2025, and ultimately 100%
by 2050.

A. Public transparency of the RFP itself, and the RFP process.

Background: PREPA’s comments during the Stakeholder Meeting indicate a plan is for the
procurement process to be nontransparent, with the RFP itself and the RFP process to be nonpublic,
visible to no entity other than PREPA and the bidders.

Concern: We advocate for a preponderance of transparency, and are concerned that the stated
approach would provide no information publicly regarding the content of, and development of the
procurement process for, this RFP. This indicates the danger that this process could transpire in a sort
of “black box”, invisible to important interveners such as those who intervened in the recent PREPA
IRP (consumer advocates, environmental advocates, industry associations and others), legislators,
journalists, and the public, and even to the Energy Bureau itself.

Question for the Energy Bureau: Can PREB issue an order requiring that the entire RFP itself be
Publicly Posted, in this docket, the same day it’s issued, along with all Questions & Answ
by and to bidders as part of the RFP procurement process?

SESA-PR Questions on PREPA 1,000 MW Renewables, 500 MW Storage RFP



B. Basing this RFP on best practices; setting the stage for success.

Background: PREPA’s comments during the Stakeholder Meeting indicate a potential lack of
awareness of recently administered RFPs in other jurisdictions that could serve as useful models for
this process.

Concern: We feel that this RFP will be most likely to succeed if it is based on known current best
practices of rapid integration of large quantities of renewable energy & storage.

Questions for PREPA:

1. During the drafting process of this RFP thus far, which examples were used of successful
recent RFPs for rapid integration of large quantities of renewable energy & storage?

2. What guiding principles were gleaned from analyses of these exemplary successful RFPs?

3. Were any of the following RFPs considered when crafting the current RFP? If so, which ones?
If not, could their merits be considered while finishing drafting of the pending RFP?

List of examples of recent similar RFPs

Example 1

Utility: Hawaiian Electric Company (HECO)

Scope: 900 MW Renewabhles, 240 MW Storage

Document: Bid Documents & Procedures (July 2019)

Link to Document:

https://www.hawaiianelectric.com/documents/clean_energy hawaii/selling power to_the_utility/c
ompetitive_bidding/20190710 exhibit 8 grid services_rfp.pdf

Example 2

Utility: City of San Antonio Texas, “CPS Energy”

Scope: 900 MW Solar, 50 MW Storage, and 500 MW “All-Source”
Document: Bid Documents & Procedures (November 2020)

Link to Documents:

https://www.cpsenergy.com/flexrfp

Example 3

Utility: Northern Indiana Public Service Company (NIPSCO)
Scope: 1,485MW of Solar, Wind, & Demand Side Management
Document: Bid process overview and results (February 2020)
Link to Document:
https://www.nipsco.com/docs/librariesprovider11/rates-and-tariffs/irp/post-submission-

documents/nipsco-request-for-proposal-results.pdf?sfvrsn=2

SESA-PR Questions on PREPA 1,000 MW Renewables, 500 MW Storage RFP 2



C. How is this RFP going to be funded / How is PREPA going to pay for it?

Background: Multiple questions were raised during the Stakeholder Meeting regarding the impact of
FEMA funding on this RFP.

Concern: An ongoing lack of clarity on this topic could be an obstacle to the success of this RFP.

Question for PREPA: Please detail all of the possibilities for FEMA funding being used to support the
success of this RFP.

Question for PREPA: Can PREPA use FEMA funding to pre-pay, all or a portion of, the PPOAs that
result from the forthcoming RFPs for renewable energy & battery storage?

Background: The Renewable Integration Study (P. 9 of the PDF, printed Page Il), states: “...Peaking
generators and the combined-cycle power plant funded by FEMA 404 and 428 will help PREPA
provide a reliable electrical system through Puerto Rico’s ongoing transition to renewable energy.”

Questions for Sargent & Lundy:

1. What is the total dollar amount of the assumed FEMA funding to be used to fund “peaking
generators and the combined-cycle power plant”?

2. What is this total, separated by FEMA 404 and FEMA 428 funds?
3. Isthere any reason why a portion of, or the entirety of, these funds, rather than being spent

on new natural gas plants, couldn’t be instead requested to be spent directly on renewable
energy and/or battery storage?

D. The Gas Peaker versus Battery Storage comparison in the Renewables
Integration Study seems to indicate that unless new natural gas peaker
plants are completely paid for by FEMA, new Battery Storage is more
economical than new Gas Peaker Plants.

Background: The Renewable Integration Report published by Sargent & Lundy in December 2020
includes a financial analysis of new natural gas peaker plants compared to new large-scale battery

being compared to.

SESA-PR Questions on PREPA 1,000 MW Renewables, 500 MW Storage RFP




Concern: Much of the key information in this analyses is redacted, but the implication seems to be
that new gas peaker plants are more economical than new battery storage if & only if the new gas
peaker plants themselves are completely paid for with FEMA funds.

Questions for Sargent & Lundy:

1. On the Renewable Integration Report (December 2020), P. 54 & 55 of the PDF, labeled P. 44 &
45) is a “Estimated Comparison of FEMA Funded Peaking Generator to BESS”, comparing the
costs of new natural gas peaker plants with new large-scale battery storage. Please provide
all of the information that’s redacted on these pages. If there’s an assertion that any of this
information should be confidential, please plainly state the reasons for this assertion.

2. The stated conclusion is “The natural gas peaking generator is somewhat less expensive than
the BESS if FEMA funding can be utilized for the installation of the peaking generator.” This
apparently implies that, without FEMA funding, building new BESS would be more economical
than building new peaker plants. Please confirm if this implication is correct —ie please
confirm whether, in this analysis, if removing the assumed FEMA funding support for the
installation of peaking generators, that BESS is more economical.

3. Question for Sargent & Lundy: Please provide this same analyses, assuming that no FEMA
funding is utilized for the installation of peaking generators, but that the same amount of
FEMA funding previously assumed to be used for peaking generators is instead utilized to
support BESS.

E. Clarification of derivation and impact of stated 650 MW limitation in
Renewable Integration Study.

Background: PREPA published, in December 2020, a Renewables Integration Study performed by the
firm Sargent & Lundy that concludes that Puerto Rico’s current power system can only ha
of 650MW of “inverter-based” renewable energy, including both what’s already onlin
inverter-based renewable energy, of any scale.

Concern: There doesn’t appear to be a full explanation substantiating how this st (f/ arNeH;E
concluding that the grid can only handle 650 MW of renewables. i y | / ‘

Questions for Sargent & Lundy:

1. Please share all data utilized in order to derive the stated conclusion that a total of 650 MW of
renewables can exist on the grid as it is today.

2. Subtracting out all known installed inverter-based renewable energy today, please clarify the

SESA-PR Questions on PREPA 1,000 MW Renewables, 500 MW Storage RFP 4



amount of additional MW of inverter-based renewables could be installed on the current grid
as it is today.

3. Please clarify your recommendations on how much spending would be required, and on what,

in order for PREPA’s power grid to be able to accommodate the required 3,500 MW of new
renewables coming online by 2025.

F. Rationale behind assertion of 60% limit of instantaneous inverter-based
generation included in the Renewables Integration Study, as published.

Background: The Renewable Integration Study (P. 8 of the PDF, printed page 1) says “For this reason,
a 60% limit on instantaneous inverter-based generation levels is essential.”

Concern: Although the text says “for this reason”, there appears to be no actual reason for the
specific 60% limit, as opposed to 50% or 80% or some other number.

Questions for Sargent & Lundy:

1. Why was the specific number 60% chosen, as opposed to a different number other than 60%?
2. What % are we at today?

3. Would this limitation of 60% translate to a limitation of the % of renewable energy produced
on an annual by inverter-based renewable energy? If so, to what extent would this 60%
limitation inhibit coming online by 20257

Section 2.4, P. 20 says: “...The highest instantaneous penetration of inverter-based renewable energy
generation studied in that report is 1,316 MW with 400 MW supplied by Distributed Generation. This
level of inverter-based renewable power generation is equivalent to approximately 50% of
instantaneous renewable penetration.”

4. If 1,316 MW of inverter-based renewable generation is equivalent to approximately 50% of
instantaneous renewable generation, what amount of inverter-based renewable energy
generation is equivalent to the 60% number recommended on P. 8 of this study? Would it be
(60% /50% ) * 1,316 = 1,579 MW?

5. What timeframe is referred to by “...for the near to intermediate future”?

maximum instantaneous inverter-based renewable energy penetration level that can
into PREPA’s power grid as it exists today, while maintaining acceptable frequency r

SESA-PR Questions on PREPA 1,000 MW Renewables, 500 MW Storage RFP



6. Question: When was this “earlier analysis” conducted?

7. Question: Were the inputs into, and conclusions of, this “earlier analyses” publicly published?
If so, where can they be found?

P. 26 of the PDF, Table 3-2 — “Modeled Renewable Energy Generation”, states “291 MW of
Dispatched Real Power — Pgen (MW).

8. Question: How was this number of 291 MW derived? What data was it based upon? What
assumptions were made about the growth of Distributed Generation for the last few years, as
compared to projected growth over the next few years?

9. Question: Why does this chart state that there are 65.6 MW of “Existing Renewables”?

10. Question: Why does this chart show 1,015 MW of “New Solar PV Resources”, when the IRP
calls for development of at least 3,500 MW of new renewables to be online by 2025?

P. 44 of the PDF categorizes “New Technologies to Support a High Penetration of Renewable Energy”
as a “Mid / Long Term” recommendation.

11. Why would “New Technologies to Support a High Penetration of Renewable Energy” be
considered “Mid / Long Term”, as opposed to “Short / Mid Term”, or some other term?

P. 47 of the PDF states “...0ur modeling indicates that with the integration of the 2,750 MW of new
inverter-based renewable energy resources shown in Table 4-2 (new solar PV and new wind
resources), an estimated [ BLACKED OUT ] of energy storage resources are needed for PREPA to be
able to both meet the 2025 RPS target and ensure that no more than 60% of all instantaneous
generation comes from inverter-based generators.”

12. Question: What is the information that is blacked out? If there’s an assertion that this
information is “confidential”, on what, specifically, is that assertion based?

G. Selection process for administrator & development of Renewable
Integration Study

Background: Law 17 requires 100% renewable energy. During the stakeholder meeting,
Lundy stated that no analyses has been done regarding what the grid needs to look Jiec




Concern: The Sargent & Lundy Renewables Integration Study appears to have been administered in a
“black box”, without having been ordered by PREB, with no oversight from PREB, and with no input
from or interaction with any energy stakeholders during its development.

We're concerned that the study’s conclusions could be inaccurate.

We’re also concerned that the intention of the study could be to artificially limit, delay or hamper the
success of Law 17, as opposed to helping to define the best pathway for Law 17 implementation.

Questions for PREPA:

1. What process was used to procure the contract with Sargent & Lundy to do the Renewables
Integration study published in December 20207

2. What firms, other than Sargent & Lundy, were considered for this study?

3. What was the rationale for selecting Sargent & Lundy, as opposed to any of the other firms
considered?

4, What stakeholders gave input in the development of content of this study?

Questions for PREB:

1. If any stakeholders wish to assert that the Renewables Integration Study is substantially
inaccurate, what mechanisms exist to prevent the December 2020 study from being an
impediment to the success of this 1,000MW RFP?

2. If PREB deems this Renewable Integration Study as inadequate, does PREB have the authority
to order that a different study be conducted?

3. If PREB deems that the selection process for choosing Sargent & Lundy as the administrator of
this study was sufficiently flawed, does PREB have the authority to require a broader selection

process to occur in order to ensure the most qualified firm available is chosen to administer
this study, with ample stakeholder input?

H. Possibility of a Regulator-Appointed Independent Observer

SESA-PR Questions on PREPA 1,000 MW Renewables, 500 MW Storage RFP




Concern: Much of PREPA’s communication in response to PREB’s orders to issue this RFP seems to
indicate that PREPA doesn’t feel that rapid integration of large quantities of renewable energy and
storage of all scales is what they want to do. The “target date” for issuance of this RFP of December
2020 has come & gone, and there is no date on the calendar on which potential RFP respondents can
expect an RFP to be issued.

There were also many concerns brought up during the Stakeholder Meeting regarding transparency
of the RFP process, many or all of which were responded to by PREPA or their consultants indicating
that their intention is for the RFP process itself to be nontransparent to the public.

One tool being used as part of Hawaii’s recent, similar RFP is a regulator-appointed “Independent
Observer”, with duties described in their recent RFP to be:

“The PUC has retained an Independent Observer both to advise and monitor the process for this
RFP. All phases of the RFP process will be subject to the Independent Observer’s oversight, and
the Independent Observer will coordinate with PUC staff throughout the RFP process to ensure
that it is undertaken in a fair and unbiased manner. In particular, the Company will review and
discuss with the Independent Observer all decisions regarding the evaluation, disqualification,
non-selection, and selection of Proposals.””

In the case of Hawaii, a firm named Bates White LLC was chosen to play the role of Independent
Observer for their most recent RFP.

Question for PREB: Has PREB considered appointing an Independent Observer to play a key role in
this RFP process, similar to how happened with the recent similar RFP in Hawaii?

Conclusion

We applaud the Energy Bureau’s leadership in overseeing the recently-finalized IRP, and including
clear requirements for RFP issuance in order to meet the Law 17 requirement that 40% of Puerto
Rico’s power be supplied by renewable energy by 2025. We're concerned however that this RFP
issuance is neither on-schedule, nor is there an actual schedule, and that the entire process appears
murky, opaque, or unclear to many stakeholders.

Thank you for consideration of and response to these important questions.

LP5;
https://www.hawaiianelectric.com/documents/clean_energy_hawaii/selling_powe
y/competitive_bidding/20190710_exhibit_8_grid_services_rfp.pdf

SESA-PR Questions on PREPA 1,000 MW Renewables, 500 MW Storage RFP




NEPR

Received:

GOVERNMENT OF PUERTO RICO
PUBLIC SERVICE REGULATORY BOARD Jan 19, 2021

PUERTO RICO ENERGY BUREAU
7:29 PM

IN RE: IMPLEMENTATION OF THE CASE NO. NEPR-MI-2020-0012
PUERTO RICO ELECTRIC POWER
AUTHORITY INTEGRATED RESOURCE | SUBJECT: Additional Questions for
PLAN AND MODIFIED ACTION PLAN PREPA

LOCAL ENVIRONMENTAL ORGANIZATIONS’ ADDITIONAL
QUESTIONS FOR PREPA

TO THE HONORABLE PUERTO RICO ENERGY BUREAUE:

COME NOW, Comité Didlogo Ambiental, Inc., E1 Puente de Williamsburg,
Inc. -Enlace Latino de Accién Climéatica, Comité Yabucoefio Pro-Calidad de Vida,
Inc., Alianza Comunitaria Ambientalista del Sureste, Inc., Sierra Club and its
Puerto Rico chapter, Mayagiiezanos por la Salud y el Ambiente, Inc., Coalicion de
Organizaciones Anti-Incineracién, Inc., Amigos del Rio Guaynabo, Inc,
Campamento Contra las Cenizas en Penuelas, Inc.,, and CAMBIO Puerto Rico,

Inc., (“Local Environmental Organizations”), to file additional questions for

PREPA, as directed by PREB.




On January 14, 2021, the Puerto Rico Energy Bureau held a stakeholder
meeting in this docket, where PREPA’s representatives, advisors and attorneys
were present to answer questions from the Commissioners, PREB’s consultant,
and the interested members of the public. At the conclusion of the meeting, PREB
ruled that stakeholders could submit additional questions, which PREPA would
be required to answer.! In accordance with that ruling, Local Environmental

Organizations set forth the following questions.

1. Describe the relationship between T&D investments and the amount of
onsite generation.

2, Could T&D investments be reduced in a scenario with high onsite
generation?

3. Could federal funds available to PREPA be used to make onsite solar +
storage accessible to PR ratepayers?

4, PREPA is seeking billions of dollars from the Federal Emergency
Management Agency (“FEMA”). Has FEMA imposed any restrictions that
would prohibit investing these monies in renewables, storage, or
distributed renewables + storage? If so, please provide documents detailing

these restrictions.

! https://youtu.be/rYIXt0eRSV8?t=18347



PREPA is proposing to acquire new gas-fired generation at Palo Seco. Why
doesn't PREPA propose to acquire solar + storage equipment for rooftop
solar through a transparent RFP process?

How will onsite solar + storage be made accessible to low and middle income
residents and businesses in Puerto Rico who cannot finance or lease these
systems?

PREB’s January 7, 2021 Resolution And Order, p. 5, stated that “The
conventional process of conducting, in sequence, feasibility, impact, and
facilities studies is not the only path PREPA can consider for accelerating
the process of assessing technical interconnection issues while
simultaneously meeting requirements for Puerto Rico's needs for new
renewable energy resources." What alternate paths has PREPA considered
for accelerating this process?

For each of the following documents filed with PREPA’s December 22, 2020
Motion For Reconsideration, please state whether (and when) PREPA will
provide the public with full access to the document:
. RFP Draft Template

. PPOA Draft Template

. ESSA Draft Template

. Joint Regulations 8815

. Procurement Plan Appendix B

. Renewable Energy RFP




Minimum Technical Requirements

Proposal Data Forms

Appendix I Interconnection, Solar, Wind

Appendix J: Preferred Location of Energy Resources
Appendix F: Form of Energy Storage Services Agreement
Appendix E: Solar PPOA

Renewable Integration Study of Puerto Rico

Utility Scale Preferred Locations

Utility Scale RE and BESS Preferential Locations Maps




s/ Pedro Saadé

PEDRO J. SAADE LLORENS
Colegiado Num. 5452

(RUA Nam. 4182)

Calle Condado 605, Oficina 611
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